
From: Joe Tierney
To: Alex Elvin
Subject: RE: Stillpoint question
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 1:45:00 PM
Attachments: 795 state rd- septic plan.pdf

Alex,
 
See attached septic plan for 795 state rd. (polly hill)
 
As I stated in our conversation setbacks are 50’ all sides.
 
Joe
 

From: Alex Elvin <elvin@mvcommission.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:12 PM
To: Joe Tierney <inspect@westtisbury-ma.gov>
Subject: Stillpoint question
 
Hi Joe,
 
Hope all is well. The MVC hearing officer asked if you could clarify the following in regard to
the Stillpoint project:
 
(1) what is the distance between the closest Polly Hill staff dwelling and the lot line Polly Hill
shares with the Stillpoint barn lot (4.11)?
 
(2) what is the zoning setback requirement for that lot line?
 
Thanks,
 
Alex
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